2/20/92
Dear Matt,

Thank you very nuch for the xeroxes of the stories on the “liver Stone movie and
for the work you did in Hubting then all together, agin Wicker's piece in the Sunday
T:Lmes. It surprised me that it gave almost two full pages to his article. )

These stories contained tidbiys of information I've not seen in articles here.

In soue instances I think they reflectg effective public relations for the movie and
Stone. I did hear that he retfused to be interviewed in England, perhaps from you. I
suppose it is guite successful in Burope.

There is not much news here and what there is you may have bettar information on
from your Dunllas sources. “one of mine hads told me of any ui’ it, the police disclosure
of records.

a5 + piece it together from little, I think that most of wlmt ig nov available was
long available and was not known to be. It secnms that a amall nevw addition was made
recently, tha* accesu is rather restricted and closely supervised amxl that copies are
expenaive, 20¢ a page.

¥hile I do not know I belicve that soue of what was nade available, apparently with-
out any announcement of it by the police, hal long been available because it had been
provided to the Yexas Court of Inquiry. I had a couple of reels of microfilm of those
police records and I got then printed. I gave a set to Fensterwald so + presume that if
you have any interest in those police records the easiest and least expensive way of
getting them would be through AARC and Yin “esar, who may not even remenmber that they
have those recordd.

(jus Husso phoned me in soue extitedment a week or so ago to tell ume that these new
disclbuures include records relating to the three men barrison dubbed rumpa and Stone
insists vere. From a new man, unknoun to me, at the AIU there, I've been told that those
records have been available since 1989 :nd are not in the new box just announced. He
said he'd send me copies. He or more likely Husso said that most of the work on these
records is being done by Yary, who has retired, and Davif Perry. Houard at &Il is also
going over them. Zerry is a professional investigator, insurance.

lipthing about their content has appeured in any papers I see and I've not been sent
aopies of any Dallas stories. I've not heard frow Jim “esar whether they are getting
any or expect to. I mi'Xose they will and that he is just too busy. as of yesterday
the Wash, Post had no copies. If Lardner gets any, + think I'll get copies frou him.

But because of the volume I doubt they'll make any real effort. lloreover, the police
did not investigate the crime itselfl in any event. 4ll ve might expect is similar to
the nontramp men, perhaps a bit that may interest you, o lted Bitd airport, things
like these. I hope I'm wrong!

Again thanks, and  hope your work is going well. Best, / / 1/
Ll



